# **Isle Of Anglesey Charitable Trust Committee**

## Minutes of the meeting held on 11 November 2014

PRESENT: Victor Hughes (Chair)

A M Jones (Vice-Chair)

Lewis Davies, R Dew, Jim Evans, John Griffith, T LI Hughes, K P Hughes, D R Hughes, W T Hughes, Llinos Medi Huws, Carwyn Jones, H E Jones,

R LI Jones, G O Jones, Richard Owain Jones, R.Meirion Jones,

Jeffrey M.Evans, Alun W Mummery, R G Parry OBE, Dylan Rees, J A Roberts,

Nicola Roberts, P S Rogers, Alwyn Rowlands and Ieuan Williams

IN ATTENDANCE: Secretary

Officers from the Isle of Anglesey County Council (herein referred to by

their IOACC job titles)

Acting Accountancy Services Manager (BO), Capital & Treasury Management Accountant (GR),

Administrative Assistant (CS), Committee Officer (MEH).

**APOLOGIES:** Ann Griffith, Vaughan Hughes and Dafydd Rhys Thomas

ALSO PRESENT: Representatives from the Ynys Môn Island Games Association,

Representatives from the 5 Towns CCTV Project Board

The Vice-Chair said that it has been 96 years since Armistice Day and it was appropriate to remember those who had sacrificed their lives for their country. Members and Officers stood as a mark of respect.

#### 1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Declaration of interest received by :-

Councillor Lewis Davies declared a personal interest in respect of Item 3 – Minutes of the General Grants Committee in respect of grant application by Community Hall, Llanfaes.

Councillor Jim Evans declared a personal interest in respect of Item 4 – Ynys Môn Island Games Association, as he is a Member of Menai Bridge Town Council.

Councillor Jeff Evans declared a personal interest in respect of Item 4-5 Towns CCTV Project Board – as he is a Member of the Holyhead Town Council.

Councillor John Griffith declared a personal interest in respect of Item 3 – Minutes of the General Grants Committee, in respect of a grant application (28) by Cwm Cadnant Community Council. He further declared a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of Items 3 – Minutes of the General Grants Committee, in respect of grant application (52) by Llanfaethlu Playing Field and grant application (53) by Menter Mechell.

Councillor T.LI. Hughes declared a personal interest in respect of Item 3 – Five Towns CCTV Project Board, as he is a Member of HolyheadTown Council.

Councillor Carwyn E. Jones declared a personal interest in respect of Item 3 – Minutes of the General Grants Committee, in respect of a grant application by Llanfaes Community Hall.

Councillor R.O. Jones declared a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of Item 4 – Ynys Môn Island Games Association as he is the Vice-Chair of the Association. He left the meeting during voting on the application.

Councillor Bob Parry OBE declared a personal interest in respect of Item 3 – Minutes of the General Grants Committee, in respect of grant application by Trewalchmai Community Council and Bryngwarn Community Council. He also declared a personal interest in respect of Item 4 – Five Towns CCTV Project Board as he signed a petition to support the retention of CCTV cameras.

Councillor Dylan Rees declared a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of Item 4 – Five Towns CCTV Project Board as a Member of Llangefni Town Council (the Town Council is a Joint Applicant). He stated that he had seek legal opinion and had been advised that he was able to speak in respect of this application.

Councillor Nicola Roberts declared a personal interest in respect of Item 4 – Five Towns CCTV Project Board as she is a Member of Llangefni Town Council.

Councillor Peter S. Rogers declared a personal interest in respect of Item 4 - Five Towns CCTV Project Board as he is a former Magistrates.

## 2 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 October 2014 were confirmed.

#### 3 GENERAL GRANTS COMMITTEE

The minutes of the meeting of the General Grants Committee held on 8 July, 2014 were confirmed and adopted where necessary.

## 4 REQUEST FOR GRANT FUNDING

#### Ynys Môn Island Games Association

The Chair welcomed representatives from the Ynys Môn Island Games Association to give a presentation in respect of a request for grant funding from the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust.

The representatives highlighted the activities of the Ynys Môn Island Games Association and reported on the success of a number of athletes who have represented the Isle of Anglesey at the Island Games over the years.

The grant funding bid was a 5 years project as follows :-

Year 1 - £50,000 (£10k will be towards the 2015 Inter-Games Gymnastics competition)

Years 2 to 5 - £40,000 per year

It was noted that a successful bid would secure the future of the Island Games over the next 5 years.

The reasons for the grant funding bid was as follows :-

- application was to improve performance;
- increase representation;
- increase local awareness;
- extend the language and culture;
- financial security for Ynys Môn Island Games Association;
- secure the Isle of Anglesey's representation;
- athlete development;

coach and official development;

It was also stated that Anglesey will be the Host for the 2015 Inter-Games Gymnastics completion with 8 Islands competing. The competition will be held in Holyhead over a 5 day period.

A question and answer session by the Member of the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust entailed to the representatives of the Ynys Môn Island Games Association and the following matters were raised:-

- unanimous support was extended to the Ynys Môn Island Games Association and high praise was extend to the athletes in their successes at the Island Games;
- a business plan and financial balance sheet should have been attached to the grant funding bid;
- details of the administrators of the Ynys Môn Island Games Association should be afforded.
- all children and young people should have the opportunity to excel in sporting activities;

## It was RESOLVED unanimously:-

- To approve the funding application made by Ynys Môn Island Games Association for £50k in the first year and £40k thereafter for the following 4 years;
- That the Ynys Môn Island Games Association should afford the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust with details of the administrators of the Association;
- That the Ynys Môn Island Games Association financial balance sheet and a full business plan be afforded to the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust before the release of the grant funding.

### • Five Towns CCTV Project Board

The Chair welcomed Mr. Cliff Everett, the Clerk of the Holyhead Town Council as the representative of the Five Towns CCTV Project Board and Inspector Guy Blackwell, North Wales Police to give a presentation in respect of a request for grant funding from the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust.

Mr. Everett stated that the project is a 5 Town Councils initiative to work in partnership to adopt and manage a new CCTV service for the next 10 years with a view to having further discussions with large scale developers about their contribution towards improving public safety on the Isle of Anglesey. Each Town Council will take responsibility for their own scheme in terms of initial design, planning, procurement, way-leaves, maintenance and monitoring/access requirements. North Wales Police and Community Safety Partners will continue to work closely with each Town Council under the auspices of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

The 5 Town Councils have obtained quotations designed to maintain their CCTV systems at a cost of £20k per annum over a committed 10 year period. Discussions are taking place within the 5 Town Councils as to the management of the scheme whether that is under the present structure or through a limited company by guarantee.

Mr. Everett stated that the application is for a one-off grant funding of £195,000. Inspector Guy Blackwell stated that this scheme is not intended to continue operating the previous CCTV cameras but to implement a new system with the support of North Wales Police.

The Secretary reported that legal advice had been sought by Weightmans LLP in respect of this application and the representatives from the 5 Towns CCTV Project Board have been advice on

the response by Weightmans LLP beforehand. Their advice is that a clear break needs to be between the Council's provision of the CCTV service and how the service is provided going forward. It was further stated that the application as currently proposed has some difficulties arising from 'indirect benefit' given the lack of a clear break.

A question and answer session by the Member of the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust entailed to the representatives of the 5 Towns CCTV Project Board and the following matters were raised:-

- the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust supported the application in principle;
- there will be a need for a clear break between the County Council's CCTV provision to satisfy the Charity Commissions legislation;
- the residents of the Island need to be reassured that CCTV camera are in place to prevent and act as a deterrent to stop crime and anti-social behaviour;

Mr. W.T. Hughes proposed that a recorded vote be taken. The proposal did not carry.

#### It was RESOLVED :-

- to approve, in principle, the funding application made by the 5 Towns CCTV Project Board, subject to assurance that a 'clear break' be identified between the County Council's CCTV provision;
- that further negotiations will need to take place with the 5 Towns CCTV Project Board with the Officers of the Charitable Trust.

## 5 ITEM LIKELY TO BE TAKEN IN PRIVATE - LAND AT RHOSGOCH

The Secretary gave a verbal update to Members of the Charitable Trust on the position with regard to discussions in relation to the disposal of the Rhosgoch site and the issues arising thereon.

It was RESOLVED to note the information and to await a further update at the next meeting of the Charitable Trust.

#### Other matters

### **Future administration of the Charitable Trust**

Members raised the issue of the future administration of the Charitable Trust.

The Secretary noted that he was well aware of the concerns of the Members of the Charitable Trust in respect of the future administration and the safeguarding of the assets of the Trust for the benefit of the residents of the Isle of Anglesey.

Questions were also raised in respect of the eligibility of the Amlwch area to now be able to be able to present applications for funding from the Charitable Trust.

Members of the Trust also wished to receive advice by the Investment Mangers on the capital received on the Trust investment.

Following deliberations it was **RESOLVED that a Special Meeting of the Isle of Anglesey** Charitable Trust be convened to discuss the issues raised.

T. VICTOR HUGHES Chair